

BALRANALD SHIRE COUNCIL

POLICY TITLE: Revenue Policy 2017-18

EXPIRY DATE: June 2018

Controller:	Approved By:	Review Date
Director Corporate and Community Development	Council 06/17	April 2018



Contents

Introduction	4
Summary of Rates	5
Other revenue – Fees and Charges Schedule	6
INTEREST	6
WATER CHARGES	6
SEWERAGE CHARGES	7
WASTE MANAGEMENT	8
LIQUID TRADE WASTE	10
EXCESS MASS & NON-COMPLIANT EXCESS MASS CHARGES	11
ACCESS TO PUBLIC INFORMATION	13
LEGAL FEES	14
AGED CARE HOSTEL FEES	14
ANIMAL CONTROL	14
CEMETERIES	15
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS	18
Advertising Signs	21
No Building, Works, Demolition or Subdivision	21
Building and Works	21
Advertisement of Development Applications	23
Designated Development	23
Modification of Consent	23
SUBDIVISION	24
OTHER FEES	24
OTHER DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS	24
IMPOUNDING FEES	25
CARAVAN PARK	25
ROAD OPENING PERMIT	26
KERB & GUTTER	27
SALES AND SERVICES - COUNCIL DOCUMENTS	27
SHIRE MAPS / PLANS - minimum Charge \$5	28
PRINTING / PHOTOCOPYING - Minimum Charge \$5	28

SALES AND SERVICES – HIRE OF COUNCIL HALLS / FACILITIES	30
SALES AND SERVICES – HIRE OF COUNCIL FACILITIES	32
PROPERTY RENTALS	34
Aerodrome	34
Library	34
PRIVATE WORKS - ONLY TO BE HIRED WHEN OPERATED BY A QUALIFIED SHIRE OPERATOR	
Portable Toilets	34

Introduction

The highest source of revenue for Balranald Shire Council (Council) is attributed to Grants provided by Commonwealth and State Government which is used to fund specific functions. Rates are also a significant source of funding paid by local property owners. Generally, rates are raised to fund public services that maintain and enhance the value of private property such as local roads, rubbish disposal, parks and footpaths. Council funding is scarce and in order to sustain works and services proposed by Council, various revenue sources are required.

The following sections outline the key concepts applied to raise revenue for the year.

It is significant to note that rate pegging legislation has historically restricted rate increases below that of inflation. In Local Government this has been reflected in the move to gain efficiencies and productivity increases as a means of reducing costs on the expenditure side of the budget equation. It has also introduced a greater dependence on alternative revenue sources on the income side of the budget equation. The Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal (IPART) allowable increase to income from rates (1.5% for 2017-18) will be applied to rate income. Given that Council's income from rates is limited by rate pegging to levels generally at or just below the Consumer Price Index, it is imperative to identify areas of Council's activities where user fees and charges can be applied to either fully cover the cost, or to partially cover the cost of carrying out the useful life of the activity.

Council will continue to strive for long term financial sustainability by generating sufficient funds to provide the levels of service and infrastructure agreed with its community.

Financial considerations:

For Council to maintain current levels of service, meet growing demand and legislative requirements, Council will consider raising rates at the full rate peg allowed however; NSW rate pegging has meant this will not meet the rising cost of inputs. Council will regularly review other sources of income to ensure revenue opportunities are supporting the useful life of the activity. In consultation with its community, Council will consider applying for a special rate variation.

Asset management considerations:

For Council to maintain its assets in good condition commensurate with agreed service delivery levels, it is a requirement for Council to generate sufficient revenue to fund the level of service.

Workforce planning considerations:

Maintain a core number of highly skilled staff, supplemented by contractors/ consultants if needed, to undertake and complete the core duties of Council.

Regions / Service delivery areas:

Balranald Shire Council covers an area of 21,346 square kilometers. Major townships within the Shire are Balranald (population 1,200) and Euston (population 600). Balranald Shire has a population of 2,361. Balranald Shire shares boundaries with Central Darling Council (north), Murray River Council (south), Hay Shire Council (east) and Wentworth Shire Council (west). The Murray River forms the southern boundary.

Summary of Rates

For more detailed information please refer to the 'Council Rating and Revenue Raising Manual' (published by the Office of Local Government). The Local Government Act 1993 requires that the maximum general income from rates and charges must not exceed the amount determined for the year by the Minister for Local Government under Section 506 of the Act. The Department of Local Government has advised that the rate pegging limit will be 1.5% for the 2017-18 financial year. A summary of the proposed rating amounts for 2017-18 are included in the table below.

GENERAL RATES AND CHARGES									
			Proposed	d 2017/2018					
						Base	Notional		Average
			Ad Valorem	Ad Valorem	Base	Amount	Income	Base Rate	Income per
Description	Assessments	Land Value	Rate	Value	Amount	Value	Yield	%	Property
									4
Farmland - General	263	- , -,	0.003585	660,138	328.00	,	746,402	11.56%	
Farmland- Other rural	97	7,031,400	0.002880	20,252	154.00	14,938	35,190	42.45%	
Farmland- Intense	106	13,077,100	0.006782	88,692	346.00	36,676	125,368	29.25%	\$1,182.72
Farmland Total		204,254,360		769,082		137,878	906,960		
Tarmana rotar		204)254)500		703,002		207,070	300,300		
Residential - Balranald	535	21,686,900	0.003864	83,807	142.00	75,970	159,777	47.55%	\$ 298.65
Residential - Euston	259	13,400,600	0.003010	40,330	137.00	35,483	75,813	46.80%	\$ 292.71
Residential - General	113	2,315,160	0.004699	10,880	93.00	10,509	21,389	49.13%	\$ 189.28
Danida usial Tasal		27 402 550		435.046		121.002	256.070		
Residential Total		37,402,660		135,016		121,962	256,978		
Business - Balranald	74	3,260,400	0.023896	77,911	342.00	25,308	103,219	24.52%	\$1,394.85
Business - Euston	17	1,931,200	0.017694	34,171	342.00	5,814	39,985	14.54%	\$ 2,352.05
Business - Mining	11	456,200	0.007788	3,553	147.00	1,617	5,170	31.28%	\$ 469.97
Business - Rural	75	652,920	0.020634	13,472	108.00	8,100	21,572	37.55%	\$ 287.63
Business Takal		6 200 720		120 107		40.020	460.046		
Business Total		6,300,720		129,107		40,839	169,946		
GRAND TOTAL		247,957,740		1,033,206		300,679	1,333,885		

Payment of Rates:

Annual Rates are due 31 August or alternatively Ratepayers may pay their rates in four (4) instalment payments, due:-31 August, 30 November, 28 February and 31 May. Council is required to forward instalment notices one month in advance.

Interest on Overdue Rates and Annual Charges:

Interest is chargeable on each instalment not paid by the due date. The applicable interest is set each year by the Minister for Local Government. For 2017/2018 the applicable interest rate is 7.5% per annum.

Pensioner Concessions (Local Government Act 1993 s.582)

Pensioner Concessions are available and the calculation and application of the reduction are in accord with s.575 of the Local Government Act.

Pensioners who hold the Pensioner Concession Card or who otherwise qualify are eligible to have their rates on their sole or principal place of residence reduced by the following rebates:

Eligible ratepayers are entitled to receive up to;

- \$250.00 on ordinary rates and charges for domestic waste management services;
- \$87.50 off their annual water rates and charges (where service is provided by council);
- \$87.50 off their annual sewerage rates and charges (where service is provided by council).

Pensioner concessions are partially subsidies by Government rebate.

Other revenue – Fees and Charges Schedule

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
INTEREST					
Interest charges on late rates	8.0% per annum	7.5%	Exempt	Legislative	Applied on simple interest basis
WATER CHARGES					
* Raw (Balranald & Euston)	Access charges per connection (\$)				Usage charges (per KL)
20mm connection	\$205.00	\$266.00	Exempt		
25mm connection	\$307.00	\$400.00	Exempt		Tariff 1
32mm connection	\$556.00	\$722.00	Exempt		66cents/kl For the first 600kl/annum.
40mm connection	\$820.00	\$1,066.00	Exempt		Tariff 2
50mm connection	\$1,280.00	\$1,664.00	Exempt		\$1.00/kl above 600kl Per annum
80mm connection	\$3,279.00	\$4,263.00	Exempt		
100mm connection	\$5,123.00	\$6,660.00	Exempt		
* Filtered (Balranald & Euston)					
20mm connection	\$194.00	\$199.00	Exempt		
25mm connection	\$290.00	\$300.00	Exempt		Tariff 1
32mm connection	\$495.00	\$510.00	Exempt		110cents/kl For the first 600kl/annum.
40mm connection	\$774.00	\$797.00	Exempt		Tariff 2
50mm connection	\$1,209.00	\$1,245.00	Exempt		180 cents/kl above 600Kl Per annum
80mm connection	\$3,097.00	\$3,189.00	Exempt		
100mm connection	\$4,840.00	\$4,985.00	Exempt		

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT				
SEWERAGE CHARGES	SEWERAGE CHARGES								
*Sewerage rates	Rates (\$)								
Balranald & Euston									
Access Charge 20 mm connection	\$279	\$380	Exempt						
25mm connection	\$435	\$593	Exempt						
32mm connection	\$713	\$971	Exempt						
40mm connection	\$1,114	\$1,518	Exempt						
50mm connection	\$1,741	\$2,371	Exempt						
80mm connection	\$4,457	\$6,071	Exempt						
100mm connection	\$6,962	\$9,482	Exempt						
*Commercial sewerage rates	Rates (\$)								
Charge Consumption	\$0.16/kl	\$0.20/kl	Exempt						
Access Charge per equivalent 20mm water connection	\$236	\$322	Exempt						
Access Charge per equivalent 25mm water connection	\$368	\$501	Exempt						
Access Charge per equivalent 40mm water connection	\$944	\$1,286	Exempt						
Access Charge per equivalent 50mm water connection	\$1,475	\$2,009	Exempt						
Sewerage service charges									
Septic Tank Inspections	\$142.00	\$145.00	Exempt						
Sewerage Connection Point – Extension per point	\$876.00	\$900.00	Exempt						
Balranald & Euston									
Connection Fee – House	\$632.00	\$650.00	Exempt						
Other Buildings – 1st Closet	\$632.00	\$650.00	Exempt						

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
Water service charges					
Connections – Standard 20mm Only					
Raw water	\$697.00	\$720.00	Exempt		
Filtered Water	\$697.00	\$720.00	Exempt		
Water from Council's Standpipe – Raw (per 1000 litres)	\$4.00	\$4.00	Exempt		
Water from Council's Standpipe – Filtered (per 1000 litres)	\$8.00	\$8.00	Exempt		
* LEGISLATIVE FEES COULD CHANGE IN LINE WITH LEGISLATION					
WASTE MANAGEMENT					
240 litre bin	\$93.00	\$95.00	Exempt		
Domestic Waste Balranald and Euston	\$305.00	\$315.00	Exempt		
1 Collection per week for approved bin only					
Domestic Waste Balranald and Euston	\$320.00	\$330.00	Exempt		
Extra Bin collection					
Commercial Waste Balranald and Euston	\$354.00	\$365.00	Exempt		
2 Collection per week for approved bin only					
Commercial Waste Balranald and Euston	\$354.00	\$365.00	Exempt		
Second & Subsequent Bin					

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
Out of Hours Entry to Balranald or Euston Tip	\$48.00	\$100.00	Inclusive		
Sale of obsolete bins	\$27.00	\$30.00	Exempt		
Domestic Waste Management Access Charge	\$33.00	\$35.00	Exempt		
DrumMuster containers	FREE*	FREE*	Inclusive	Partial	*By Appointment only
Balranald And Euston Tip Charges – Material Originating Within The Balranald Shire					
One axle trailer or utility	\$11.00	\$11.00	Inclusive		
Two axle trailer	\$22.00	\$22.00	Inclusive		
Tyres - Car Tyres	\$8.00	\$8.00	Inclusive		
Tyres - Truck or large machinery	\$16.00	\$16.00	Inclusive		
Mixed Waste Material – Non- compactable	\$120.00	\$120.00	Inclusive		
(e.g. White goods, and furniture) per tonne (weighbridge docket required)					
Green Waste Non-Contaminated	FREE	FREE	Exempt		
DrumMuster containers	FREE*	FREE*	Inclusive	Partial	*By Appointment only
Asbestos	\$166 per cubic metre plus burial fee	\$166 per cubic metre plus burial fee	Inclusive	Full Cost	Maximum 10m² in any wrapped parcel. See Council for further instruction
Illegal dumping	Actual cost plus 10%	Actual cost plus 10%	Inclusive	Full cost	Cost includes retrieval and
Balranald commoner fees - As per Schedule 2, Commons Management Regulations, 2006					
Application to be a commoner	\$56.70	\$100.00	Inclusive		

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
Agistment for sheep	\$0.35 per head per day	\$0.35 per head per day	Inclusive		
Agistment any other animals	\$1.65 per head per day	\$1.65 per head per day	Inclusive		
Agistment of animals in stock pound	\$1.65 per head per day	\$1.65 per head per day	Inclusive		
LIQUID TRADE WASTE					
Excess Mass and Non-compliant Excess Mass Charges (for Category 3 Dischargers) are set annually by Council. The following table lists the category of charges.					
Application Fee	Charge/Application				
All Classifications	\$85.00	\$85.00	Inclusive		
Application Withdrawal or Modification Fee	Charge/Withdrawal or Modification		Inclusive		
All Classifications	Based on work completed prior to withdrawal. (% of application fee)	Based on work completed prior to withdrawal. (% of application fee	Inclusive		
Annual Trade Waste Fee	Charge/Annum	Charge/Annum			
Category 1	\$117.00	\$117.00	Inclusive		
Category 2	\$117.00	\$117.00	Inclusive		
Category 3	\$528.00	\$528.00	Inclusive		
Food Waste Disposal Charge	Unit Charge/bed	Unit Charge/bed			
Nursing Home	\$22.00	\$22.00	Inclusive		
Hospital	\$22.00	\$22.00	Inclusive		

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
Trade Waste Usage Charge	Unit Charge/kl	Unit Charge/kl			
(Category 2 Dischargers)					
Compliant	\$2.00	\$2.00	Inclusive		
Non-compliant	\$15.00	\$15.00	Inclusive		
Re-inspection Fee	Charge/Inspection	Charge/Inspection			
All Categories	\$80.00	\$80.00	Inclusive		
Approval Renewal Fee (5 Yearly)	Charge/Renewal	Charge/Renewal			
All Categories	\$80.00	\$80.00	Inclusive		
Application for Exception of Installing Standard Pre-treatment Equipment	Charge/Exception	Charge/Exception			
All Categories	\$85.00	\$85.00	Inclusive		
Application for Trade Waste Discharge Factor Variation	Charge/Application	Charge/Application			
All Categories	\$85.00	\$85.00	Inclusive		
EXCESS MASS & NON-COMPLIANT EX	CESS MASS CHARGES				
Substance DWE	Unit Charge \$/kg				
Aluminium	\$0.65	\$0.65	Inclusive		
Ammonia	\$1.84	\$1.84	Inclusive		
Arsenic	\$63.85	\$63.85	Inclusive		
Barium	\$31.95	\$31.95	Inclusive		
Biological Oxygen Demand (BOD)	\$0.65	\$0.65	Inclusive		
Boron	\$0.65	\$0.65	Inclusive		
Bromine	\$12.80	\$12.80	Inclusive		
Cadmium	\$294.60	\$294.60	Inclusive		

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
Chloride	\$0.00	\$0.00	Inclusive		
Chlorinated Hydrocarbons	\$31.95	\$31.95	Inclusive		
Chlorinated Phenolics	\$1,277.20	\$1,277.20	Inclusive		
Chlorine	\$1.30	\$1.30	Inclusive		
Chromium	\$21.65	\$21.65	Inclusive		
Cobalt	\$13.00	\$13.00	Inclusive		
Copper	\$13.00	\$13.00	Inclusive		
Cyanide	\$63.85	\$63.85	Inclusive		
Fluoride	\$3.20	\$3.20	Inclusive		
Formaldehyde	\$1.30	\$1.30	Inclusive		
Oil & Grease	\$1.15	\$1.15	Inclusive		
Herbicides/defoliants	\$638.60	\$638.60	Inclusive		
Iron	\$1.30	\$1.30	Inclusive		
Lead	\$31.95	\$31.95	Inclusive		
Lithium	\$6.35	\$6.35	Inclusive		
Manganese	\$6.35	\$6.35	Inclusive		
Mercaptans	\$63.85	\$63.85	Inclusive		
Mercury	\$2,123.85	\$2,123.85	Inclusive		
Methylene Blue Active Substance (MBAS)	\$0.65	\$0.65	Inclusive		
Molybdenum	\$0.65	\$0.65	Inclusive		
Nickel	\$21.65	\$21.65	Inclusive		
Nitrogen (Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen - TKN)	\$0.20	\$0.20	Inclusive		
Organic compounds	638.6	638.6	Inclusive		
Pesticides General (excludes organochlorines & organophosphates)	\$638.60	\$638.60	Inclusive		
Petroleum Hydrocarbons (non-flammable)	\$2.15	\$2.15	Inclusive		
pH Coefficient	\$0.35	\$0.35	Inclusive		

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
Phenolic Compounds (non-chlorinated)	\$6.40	\$6.40	Inclusive		
Total Phosphorus	\$1.30	\$1.30	Inclusive		
Poly Aromatic Hydrocarbons	\$13.00	\$13.00	Inclusive		
Selenium	\$45.35	\$45.35	Inclusive		
Silver	\$1.20	\$1.20	Inclusive		
Sulfate	\$0.15	\$0.15	Inclusive		
Sulfide	\$1.30	\$1.30	Inclusive		
Sulphite	\$1.40	\$1.40	Inclusive		
Suspended Solids	\$0.80	\$0.80	Inclusive		
Thiosulfate	\$0.25	\$0.25	Inclusive		
Tin	\$6.35	\$6.35	Inclusive		
Total Dissolved Solids	\$0.05	\$0.05	Inclusive		
Zinc	\$13.00	\$13.00	Inclusive		
ACCESS TO PUBLIC INFORMATION			,		
GIPA Application Fee	\$30.00	\$30.00	Exempt	Legislative	Includes first hour processing time, not charged where application is not decided in time.
Processing Time	\$30.00	\$30.00	Exempt	Legislative	
Discount	50% of processing charges	50% of processing charges	Exempt	Legislative	Refer s65 & s66 of GIPA Act
Advance Deposit	50% of processing charges	50% of processing charges	Exempt	Legislative	Refer s50 of GIPA Act
Internal Review Processing Fee	\$0.00	\$0.00	Exempt	Legislative	Refer s83(1) & s85(1) of GIPA Act
Informal Access Application	\$0.00	\$0.00	Exempt		Copying charges may apply in accordance with Revenue Policy Charges

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
Personal Information	See Comment	See Comment	Exempt	Legislative	Up to 20 hours without additional charge
LEGAL FEES					
Legal Action	Costs	Costs	Inclusive	Full Cost	
Dishonoured Cheque/payment	Cost plus \$20.00	Cost plus \$20.00	Exempt	Full Cost	
Stop Cheque Fee	\$20.00	\$20.00	Exempt	Full Cost	
Subpoena	\$50.00 processing fee plus \$50.00 per hour after the first hour	\$50.00 processing fee plus \$50.00 per hour after the first hour	Exempt	Full Cost	
AGED CARE HOSTEL FEES					
Bond & Fees	By agreement subject to Dept. of Health and Ageing Guidelines	By agreement subject to Dept. of Health and Ageing Guidelines			
ANIMAL CONTROL					
Companion Animals Registration (Animals must be microchipped prior to registration, fees as per Legislation)					
Entire Animal*	\$192.00	\$201.00		Legislative	*Pensioner rate not applicable for entire animal
Desexed animal	\$52.00	\$55.00	_	Legislative	
Desexed animal (pensioner with verification)	\$21.00	\$23.00		Legislative	
Animal owned by recognised breeder	\$52.00	\$55.00		Legislative	

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
Assistance animal (with verification)	FREE	FREE		Legislative	
Working dog (with verification)	FREE	FREE		Legislative	
Impounding Fees – Companion Animals					
Release fee	\$35.00	\$36.00	Exempt	Full cost	
If impounded again within 12 months	\$70.00	\$72.00	Exempt	Full cost	
Maintenance per animal per day (includes sustenance)					
Small dog	\$15.00	\$16.00	Exempt	Full cost	
Large dog	\$15.00	\$16.00	Exempt	Full cost	
Impounding Fees – Companion Animals cont.					
Surrender of animal	Nil	Nil			
Adoption of animal	N/A – see comment	N/A - see comment			Registration Fees only apply
Impounding Fees – Livestock					
Administration per animal	\$50.00	\$52.00	Exempt	Full cost	
Maintenance per animal per day	\$5.00 per head	\$5.50 per head	Exempt	Full cost	
Transportation fee	Actual costs plus 10%	Actual costs plus 10%	Exempt	Full cost	
Release fee per animal	\$20.00	\$21.00	Exempt	Full cost	
CEMETERIES					
Lawn cemetery					

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
Purchase of Site. Includes interment, digging/backfilling, assistance of \$446.00 towards supply & fixing of plaque	N/A	N/A	Inclusive	Full cost	
Purchase of Allotment	\$800.00	\$900.00			
First Interment – incl \$450 for plaque	\$860.00	\$960.00			
Second Interment – incl \$150 for plaque	\$757.00	\$857.00	Inclusive	Full cost	
Purchase of site for Child up to 6 years of age	\$757.00	\$857.00	Inclusive	Full cost	
Additional inscription on plaque or non- standard motif on plaque	Cost plus 10%	Cost plus 10%	Inclusive	Full cost	
Weekends / Public Holidays additional	50% Saturday	50% Saturday	Inclusive	Full cost	
	75% Sunday	75% Sunday			
Ashes – Memorial Wall Interment & plaque	\$528.00	\$628.00	Inclusive	Full cost	
Reservation fees					
Administration fee for all reservations	\$54.00	\$60.00	Inclusive	Full cost	
Reservation fee - Lawn (full cost)	N/A	N/A	Inclusive	Full cost	
Reservation fee – Memorial Wall (Ashes)	\$582.00	\$682.00			
(full cost – including Reservation fee)	\$582.00	\$682.00			
Interment of Ashes in existing grave	Contact Council	Contact Council			
Denominational Cemeteries					
Purchase of Allotment:					
0.9 x 2.4m (standard size)	\$620.00	\$720.00	Inclusive	Full cost	

ACTIVITY	FEE/CHARGE 2016/2017	PROPOSED FEE/CHARGE 2017/2018	GST STATUS	COSTING METHOD	COMMENT
1.1 x 2.4m	\$651.00	\$751.00	Inclusive	Full cost	
1.2 x 2.4m	\$695.00	\$795.00	Inclusive	Full cost	
1.8 x 2.4	\$910.00	\$1,010.00	Inclusive	Full cost	
2.7 x 2.4m	\$685.00	\$785.00	Inclusive	Full cost	
3.6 x 2.4m	\$1,058.00	\$1,158.00	Inclusive	Full cost	

Plot Fees				
Interment of Adult	\$592.00	\$692.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Second Interment	\$461.00	\$561.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Removal & replacement of headstone	\$157.00	\$257.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Re-open & close Vault	\$157.00	\$257.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Interment of Child under 6 months	\$157.00	\$257.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Interment of Child over 6 months	\$157.00	\$257.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Casket less than 1.1m				
Interment of Child over 6 months	\$157.00	\$257.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Casket less than 1.8m				
Interment of Child over 6 months	\$306.00	\$406.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Casket over 1.8m				
Interment of Child Ashes	\$161.00	\$261.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Monumental Masonry Permits				
Permit to erect:				
Stone or concrete kerbing	\$80.00	\$100.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Head or Foot stone	\$80.00	\$100.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Place slab over grave	\$80.00	\$100.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Erect tomb or memorial	\$161.00	\$200.00	Inclusive	Full cost
Provide and install vase	\$161.00	\$200.00	Inclusive	Full cost

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS					
Certificate Urgency Fee	\$35.00	\$35.00	Exempt	Partial	Certificate Processed within 24 hrs of payment
Section 603	\$75.00	\$80.00	Exempt	Legislative	S603 Rates Certificate
Special water meter reading	\$35.00	\$35.00	Exempt	Full Cost	
Dishonoured Cheque Fee	\$35.00	\$35.00	Exempt	Full Cost	Includes bank fees
Debt collection process			Exempt	Full Cost	All fees and charges as incurred in the collection process
Planning & Building					
Certificate Urgency Fee	\$35.00	\$35.00	Exempt	Partial	Certificate Processed within 24 hrs of payment
Section 149(2)	\$53.00	\$53.00	Exempt	Legislative	Clause 259 of EP&A Regs
Section 149 (5)	\$80.00	\$80.00	Exempt	Legislative	Clause 259(2) of EP&A Regs
Section 735(a) Outstanding Notice	\$60.00	\$65.00	Exempt	Legislative	
Section 121ZP Outstanding Notice	\$85.00	\$65.00	Exempt	Legislative	
Drainage Diagram/ Sewer Reference Sheet	\$16.00	\$17.00	Exempt	Partial	
Copy of Building Certificate	\$13.00	\$13.00	Exempt	Legislative	Clause 261 of EP&A Regs
Certified Copy of a document, map or plan held by the department or Council	\$53.00	\$53.00	Exempt	Full Cost	Clause 262 of EP&A Regs
Section 149(a) Certificate per house/site	\$250.00	\$250.00	Exempt	Legislative	Clause 260(1)(a) & (c) of EP&A Regs
Additional Building inspection under S149(b) Clause 260(2)	\$90.00	\$90.00	Exempt	Legislative	
Noxious Weeds Certificate	\$65.00	\$65.00	Exempt	Legislative	
Inspections					
On-site Sewerage Management System	\$135.00	\$135.00	Exempt	Legislative	
Compliance Certificate	\$85.00	\$85.00	Exempt	Legislative	
Drainage Inspection under floor					

Compliance Certificate	\$85.00	\$85.00	Exempt	Legislative	
Connections to services					
All other inspections – per visit	\$85.00/hour	\$88.00 per hour	Exempt	Full Cost	
Class 1 and 10	\$98.30	\$98.30	Inclusive	Full Cost	this group are commercial types fees where we are potentially in competition with private certifiers
Class 2 to 9	\$98.30	\$98.30	Inclusive	Full Cost	
Additional Inspection	\$98.30	\$98.30	Inclusive	Full Cost	
Construction & Complying Development Certificates					
\$0 - \$5,000	\$50 + 0.5%	\$50 + 0.5%	Inclusive	Legislative	this group are commercial types fees where we are potentially in competition with private certifiers
\$5,000 - \$100,000	\$75.00 + 0.3%	\$75.00 + 0.3%	Inclusive	Legislative	
\$100,00 - \$250,000	\$360.00 + 0.2%	\$360.00 + 0.2%	Inclusive	Legislative	
>\$250,000	\$660.00 + 0.1%	\$660.00 + 0.1%	Inclusive	Legislative	
Section 68 LGA 1993 – Transportable dwelling					
\$0 - \$5,000	\$50 + 0.5%	\$50 + 0.5%	Exempt	Legislative	these should align with above
\$5,000 - \$100,000	\$75.00 + 0.3%	\$75.00 + 0.3%	Exempt	Legislative	these should dright with above
\$100,00 - \$250,000	\$360.00 + 0.2%	\$360.00 + 0.2%	Exempt	Legislative	
>\$250,000	\$660.00 + 0.1%	\$660.00 + 0.1%	Exempt	Legislative	
Modification of Complying Development Certificate	50% of original Fee	50% of original Fee	Exempt	Legislative	

OTHER SECTION 68 APPLICATIONS					
On-site Sewerage Management System new installation		\$400.00	Exempt	Legislative	
On-site Sewerage Management System registration of existing installation		\$50.00	Exempt	Legislative	
Administration					
Lodgement Fee of PCA's, CC & OC	\$36.00	\$36.00	Exempt	Legislative	Clause 263
Advertising Fee – per advert	\$295.00 + \$93.00 for each advert in excess of one	\$295.00 + \$96.00 for each advert in excess of one	Inclusive	Full Cost	
Processing Fee on Development Applications requiring referral to State Government Departments.	\$140.00	\$140.00	Exempt	Legislative	Clause 252A
NB – Plus a concurrence/referral fee for payment to each concurrence authority as advised					
Plan FIRST FEE	Long Service Levy			where E = estimated cost	
Payable on works > \$50,000	Payable on works > \$25,000				
Fee = (<u>0.64 x E)/1000</u>	Fee = 0.35% x E				

				I	
Extracted from Environmental Planning					
and Assessment Act 1979 & Regs 2005.					
Currently as shown, subject to variation					
by statute (see Act for full listings.					
Any fees not listed in this publication					
will be set as per the EP&A Act 1979					
and Regs 2005					
Advertising Signs					
Advertising Signs (one or more)	\$285.00 plus \$93.00 for each advertisement in excess of one	\$285.00 plus \$93.00 for each advertisement in excess of one	Exempt	Legislative	Maximum fee that can be applied for the erection or display of advertisements. Alternatively fee based on value of works may be applied.
No Building, Works, Demolition or Subdivision					
Not involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work, the subdivision of land or the demolition of a building	\$285.00	\$285.00	Exempt	Legislative	Development applications NOT involving the erection of a building, carrying out of work, subdivision of land, or demolition
Building and Works					
Estimated Cost up to \$5,000	\$110.00	\$110.00	Exempt	Legislative	Development Applications involving the erection of a building, carrying out of works or demolition of a building or works
Estimated Cost of \$5,001 to \$50,000	\$170.00 plus an additional \$3.00 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the	\$170.00 plus an additional \$3.00 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the	Exempt	Legislative	

	estimated cost	estimated cost			
Estimated Cost of \$50,001 to \$250,000	\$352.00 plus an additional \$3.64 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$50,000	\$352.00 plus an additional \$3.64 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$50,000	Exempt	Legislative	
Estimated Cost of \$250,001 to \$500,000	\$1,160.00 plus an additional \$2.34 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$250,000	\$1,160.00 plus an additional \$2.34 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$250,000	Exempt	Legislative	
Estimated Cost of \$500,001 to \$1,000,000	\$1,745.00 plus an additional \$1.64 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$500,000	\$1,745.00 plus an additional \$1.64 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$500,000	Exempt	Legislative	
Estimated Cost of \$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000	\$2,615.00 plus an additional \$1.44 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$1,000,000	\$2,615.00 plus an additional \$1.44 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$1,000,000	Exempt	Legislative	
Estimated Cost more than \$10,000,001	\$15,875 plus an additional \$1.19 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds	\$15,875 plus an additional \$1.19 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$10,000,000	Exempt	Legislative	

	\$10,000,000				
Advertisement of Development Applications					
Designated Development (fee payable in addition to any other charges)	\$2,220.00	\$2,220.00	Exempt	Legislative	Fees not expended for advertising development are to be refunded
Advertised Development (fee payable in addition to any other fees)	\$1,105.00	\$1,105.00	Exempt	Legislative	Fees not expended for advertising development are to be refunded
Prohibited Development (fee payable in addition to any other fees)	\$1,105.00	\$1,105.00	Exempt	Legislative	Fees not expended for advertising development are to be refunded
Required by LEP or DCP (fee payable in addition to any other fees)	\$1,105.00	\$1,105.00	Exempt	Legislative	Fees not expended for advertising development are to be refunded
Designated Development					
Designated Development (fee payable in addition to any other fees)	\$920.00	\$920.00	Exempt	Legislative	As defined and scheduled by Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979
Modification of Consent					
Section 96(1)	\$71.00	\$71.00	Exempt	Legislative	Modifications involving minor error, misdescription or miscalculation
Section 96(1A)	\$645.00 or 50% of original fee, whichever is the	\$645.00 or 50% of original fee, whichever is the	Exempt	Legislative	

	lesser	lesser			
Section 96(2) – Original fee under \$100	50% of original fee	50% of original fee	Exempt	Legislative	
Additional inspections	\$98.30	\$98.30	Exempt	Full Cost	
Copy of building Certificate	\$13.45	\$13.00	Exempt	Legislative	
SUBDIVISION					
Subdivision with new road	\$665 + \$65 per additional lot	\$665 + \$65 per additional lot	Exempt	Legislative	Clause 249
Subdivision with no new road	\$330 + \$53 per additional lot	\$330 + \$53 per additional lot	Exempt	Legislative	Clause 249 (a) (ii)
Strata Subdivision	\$330 + \$65 per additional lot	\$330 + \$65 per additional lot	Exempt	Legislative	
OTHER FEES					
Designated Development – Max. fee payable	\$920.00	\$920.00	Exempt	Legislative	Clause 251
Dwelling less than \$100,000	Max fee \$455	Max fee \$455	Exempt	Legislative	S 247 EP&A Regs
OTHER DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS					
Moorings & Pontoons	\$145.00	\$285.00			
Home Business/ Industry	\$180.00	\$285.00			
Change of Use – no building works required	\$110.00	\$110.00			

IMPOUNDING FEES							
Abandoned Vehicle Towing	Actual Cost	Actual Cost plus 10%	Exempt	Actual cost			
Release Fee	\$50.00	\$55.00	Exempt	Partial	срі		
Impounded Vehicle Storage fee	\$25 per day	\$26 per day	Inclusive	Full cost	срі		
Disposal Fee	Actual costs plus 10%	Actual costs plus 10%	Exempt	Full cost			
CARAVAN PARK							
Ensuite Cabins		Prices Based On Two Persons Per Cabin Plus \$7.00 for Extra Adult, \$5 for Child (up to 15yr)					
River View Cabins 18 & 19	\$125.00	\$129.00	Inclusive	Partial			
River View Cabins 14, 15, 16 & 17	\$100.00	\$104.00	Inclusive	Partial			
Standard Ensuite Cabins 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11	\$80.00	\$84.00	Inclusive	Partial			
Basic Cabins		Prices based on two persons per cabin. Plus \$5.00 for Extra Adult, \$3 for Child (up to 15yr)					
Cabin 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5	\$65.00	\$60.00	Inclusive	Partial			
Site Fees (Per Night)							
With power for two	\$28.00 Plus \$6.00 for each extra Adult & \$4.00 for each extra Child. \$26 Pensioner Rate	\$30.00 Plus \$8.00 for each extra Adult and \$5 extra child. \$28 for elderly pensioner.	Inclusive				

Without power for two	\$20.00 Plus \$6.00 for each extra Adult & \$4.00 for each extra Child. \$18 Pensioner Rate	\$20.00 Plus \$6.00 for each extra Adult and \$5.00 for each child.	Inclusive		
Weekly Rates - Site Fees & Cabins		Charge for 6 days			
Longer term rates					
2- 4 Weeks	10% Discount	10% Discount	Inclusive		
4- 6 Weeks	15% Discount	15% Discount	Inclusive		
CARAVAN PARK INSPECTIONS					
Initial Caravan Park – New Parks	\$6.70 per site	\$6.70 per site			
	\$75.00 minimum	\$75.00 minimum			
Inspections	\$6.70 per site	\$6.70 per site			
	\$75.00 minimum	\$75.00 minimum			
Any manufactured home on Site	\$78.00	\$78.00			
Associated structure	\$42.00	\$42.00			
CARAVAN PARK RENEWAL OF APPROVAL					
Caravan Park / Camping Ground – Over 17 sites	\$6.70 per site	\$6.70 per site			
	\$75.00 minimum	\$75.00 minimum			
Re-inspections	\$6.70 per site	\$6.70 per site			
	\$75.00 minimum	\$75.00 minimum			
ROAD OPENING PERMIT					
Nature Strip	Deposit – \$287.00	Deposit - \$ 295.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
	Fee - \$105.00	Fee - \$120.00			
Unmade Roads	Deposit – \$287.00	Deposit - \$ 295.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
	Fee - \$105.00	Fee - \$120.00			
Plus Pavement Restoration	\$61.00 PER m ²	\$63.00 PER m ²	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
Use Conduits of Boring	Deposit – \$287.00	Deposit – \$295.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі

	Fee – \$105.00	Fee – \$120.00			
Open footpath Only	Deposit – \$287.00	Deposit – \$295.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
	Fee – \$105.00	Fee – \$120.00			
Open Roadway (Seal Only)	Deposit – \$513.35	Deposit – \$526.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
	Fee – \$105.00	Fee – \$120.00			
Open Roadway (Include Seal, Nature Strip, K&G, Footpath)	Deposit – \$513.35	Deposit – \$526.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
	Fee – \$105.00	Fee – \$120.00			
Plus Pavement Restoration	\$140.00 per m²	\$144.00 per m2	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
Stormwater connection to K&G	Deposit – \$279.00	Deposit – \$286.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
	Fee – \$102.00	Fee – \$120.00			
Stormwater Connection to Underground drain	Deposit – \$513.00	Deposit – \$526.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
	Fee – \$105.00	Fee – \$120.00			
Standard Vehicle crossing	Deposit – \$513.00	Deposit – \$526.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
	Fee – \$105.00	Fee – \$120.00			
Builder Temporary crossing	Deposit – \$513.00	Deposit – \$526.00	Exempt	Full Cost	срі
(issued by Building Department)	Fee – \$105.00	Fee – \$120.00			
KERB & GUTTER					
Kerb & Gutter – new	50% of cost plus GST	50% of cost plus GST	Inclusive	Full Cost	Only under Council's programmed works
SALES AND SERVICES - COUNCIL DOC	CUMENTS				
Community Strategic Plan	As per photocopying charges	Paper Copy \$12.00	Exempt	Full cost	Available on Council's website
Council Policies	As per photocopying charges	Paper Copy \$20.00	Exempt	Full cost	Available on Council's website
Revenue Policy	As per photocopying charges	Paper Copy \$20.00	Exempt	Full cost	Available on Council's website

Operational Plan	Paper copy \$12.00	Paper Copy \$20.00	Exempt	Full cost	Available on Council's website		
SHIRE MAPS / PLANS - minimum Charg	ge \$5						
Shire (A3)	60c per copy	\$1 per copy	Exempt	Full cost			
A0	\$2.80 per copy	\$10 per copy	Exempt	Full cost			
A1	\$1.70 per copy	\$7 per copy	Exempt	Full cost			
A2	\$1.20 per copy	\$5 per copy	Exempt	Full cost			
Copies of archived documents	As per photocopying charges	As per photocopying charges		Full cost			
Balranald Local Environmental Plan			Exempt	Partial	Available on Council's website		
SALES AND SERVICES – GENERAL / ADMINISTRATION							
PRINTING / PHOTOCOPYING - Minimum Charge \$5							
Photocopies B&W		Minimum charge \$5					
A4	40c per copy	60c per copy	Inclusive	Market			
A3	60c per copy	\$1.00 per copy	Inclusive	Market			
Bulk copies (in excess of 100)							
A4	20c per copy	40c per copy	Inclusive	Market			
A3	30c per copy	80c per copy	Inclusive	Market			
Bulk copies (in excess of 100) using own Paper							
A4	15c per copy	35c per copy	Inclusive	Market			
A3	25c per copy	70c per copy	Inclusive	Market			
Photocopies Colour							
A4	60c per copy	80c per copy	Inclusive	Market			
A3	\$1.25 per copy	\$1.60 per copy	Inclusive	Market			
Bulk copies (in excess of 100) using Councils Paper							
A4	40c per copy	60c per copy	Inclusive	Market			
<u> </u>	•						

A3	70c per copy	\$1.05 per copy	Inclusive	Market	
Bulk copies (in excess of 100) using own					
Paper					
A4	35c per copy	55c per copy	Inclusive	Market	
A3	65c per copy	\$1.00 per copy	Inclusive	Market	
Scanning					
Document Scanning	\$2.40	\$2.40	Inclusive	Market	
Binding					
Small < 25 pages	\$5.50	\$6.00	Inclusive	Market	
Medium 25-50 pages	\$6.00	\$6.50	Inclusive	Market	
Large > 50 pages	\$6.15	\$7.00	Inclusive	Market	
Laminating					
A4	\$2.80 per copy	\$3.00 per copy	Inclusive	Market	
A3	\$5.60 per copy	\$6.00 per copy	Inclusive	Market	
Folding Machine					
Per 500	\$16.50	\$20.00	Inclusive	Market	
Per 1000	\$26.80	\$36.00	Inclusive	Market	
Facsimile Charges					
Send	\$3.80 first pg	\$3.80 first pg	Inclusive	Market	
	\$1.30/Subsequent pg	\$1.30/Subsequent pg			
Receive	\$1.30 per page	\$1.30 per page	Inclusive	Market	
Large Maps/Plans					
A0	\$3.00 per copy	\$3.50 per copy	Inclusive	Market	
A1	\$1.80 per copy	\$2.00 per copy	Inclusive	Market	
A2	\$1.20 per copy	\$1.50 per copy	Inclusive	Market	
Credit Card Surcharge	2% of the transaction	2% of the transaction	Inclusive	Market	
Truck Wash Token	\$3.80 per token	\$3.80 per token	Inclusive	Market	
Tip Token	\$11.00 per token	\$11.00 per token	Inclusive	Market	

SALES AND SERVICES – HIRE OF COUNCIL HALLS / FACILITIES

		1		1	1
Cleaning, Key & Security Deposits					
(applies to any hire)					
Greenham Park Hall					
Cleaning, Key & Security Deposits	\$182.00	\$185.00	Inclusive		
Whole Building (including bar & Kitchen)					
2 Hours Minimum	\$103.00	\$106.00	Inclusive		
Half Day (up to four hours)	\$198.00	\$205.00	Inclusive		
Night (6pm onwards)	\$238.00	\$245.00	Inclusive		
Full Day (9am to Midnight)	\$315.00	\$325.00	Inclusive		
Main Hall Only (excluding bar & Kitchen)					
2 Hours Minimum	\$76.00	\$78.00	Inclusive		
Half Day (up to four hours)	\$143.00	\$147.00	Inclusive		
Night (6pm onwards)	\$185.00	\$190.00	Inclusive		
Full Day (9am to Midnight)	\$240.00	\$247.00	Inclusive		
Other Rooms Only	\$48.00	\$50.00	Inclusive		
Other Costs					
Missing Tables each	\$320.00	\$330.00	Inclusive		
Missing Chairs each	\$82.00	\$85.00	Inclusive		
Damaged Tables each	At cost	At cost	Inclusive		
Damaged Chairs each	At cost	At cost	Inclusive		

Theatre Royal Hall					
Hall & Reception Area					
Cleaning, Key & Security Deposits	\$180.00	\$185.00	Inclusive		
Half Day (1 to 4 hours)	\$135.00	\$140.00	Inclusive		
Full Day (9am to 6pm)	\$229.00	\$235.00	Inclusive		
Night (6pm onwards)	\$193.00	\$200.00	Inclusive		
Additional charge per hour	\$35.00	\$35.00	Inclusive		
Reception Area					
Cleaning, Key & Security Deposits	\$125.00	\$185.00	Inclusive	To be charged if only using Reception area	
Half Day (1 to 4 hours)	\$68.00	\$70.00	Inclusive		
Full Day (9am to 6pm)	\$115.00	\$120.00	Inclusive		
Night (6pm onwards)	\$96.00	\$100.00	Inclusive		
Additional charge per hour	\$26.00	\$26.00	Inclusive		
Use of Kitchen (additional Charges)					
Cleaning, Key & Security Deposits	\$125.00	\$185.00	Inclusive	To be charged if only using kitchen	
Half Day (1 to 4 hours)	\$83.00	\$85.00	Inclusive		
Full Day	\$125.00	\$130.00	Inclusive		
Weekend - Thursday through Sunday	\$168.00	\$175.00	Inclusive		
Use of Cool room (additional Charges)					
Cleaning, Key & Security Deposits	\$125.00	\$185.00	Inclusive	To be charged if only using Cool room	
Half Day (1 to 4 hours)	\$35.00	\$36.00	Inclusive		
Full Day	\$67.00	\$70.00	Inclusive		
Weekend - Thursday through Sunday	\$135.00	\$140.00	Inclusive		

Use of Senior Citizen Kiosk					
Senior Citizen Kiosk	\$12.00	\$15.00	Inclusive		
Key Deposit		\$20.00			
Council Chambers					
Half Day	\$100.00	\$105.00	Inclusive		
Full Day	\$150.00	\$155.00	Inclusive		
Second Day	\$120.00	\$125.00	Inclusive		
Small meeting room					
Half Day	\$60.00	\$65.00	Inclusive		
Full Day	\$100.00	\$105.00	Inclusive		
Tea / Coffee making facilities	\$32.00	\$35.00	Inclusive		
SALES AND SERVICES – HIRE OF COU	NCIL FACILITIES				
SPORTING AND PLAYING FIELDS					
GREENHAM PARK GROUNDS					
Football Club					
Senior - No.1 Oval per season	\$2,090.00 per season	\$2,150.00 per season	Inclusive	Partial	
Junior - No.2 Oval per season	\$277.00 per season	\$285.00 per season	Inclusive	Partial	
Cricket Club	\$439.00 per season	\$450.00 per season	Inclusive	Partial	
Oval - Sporting Clubs Not Charging Admission	\$60 per day	\$65 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
	\$330.00 per season	\$340.00 per season			
Oval - Sporting Clubs Making Admission Charge (Excl. Football Club)	\$120 per day	\$125 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
	\$736.00 per season	\$760.00 per season			
Oval - Other Organisations And Persons	\$235.00 per day	\$240.00 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
Tennis Courts					
Courts	\$170.00 per season	\$175.00 per season	Inclusive	Partial	Club To Maintain Court Areas Inside Fences

Netball Club					
Courts	\$406.00 per season	\$420.00 per season	Inclusive	Partial	
EUSTON RECREATION RESERVE					
Clubs Not Making An Admission Charge	\$65.00 per day	\$65.00 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
Clubs Making An Admission Charge	\$120.00 per day	\$125.00 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
Euston Football Club	\$2,090.00 per season	\$2,150.00 per season			
Cricket Clubs And Similar	\$65.00 per day	\$65.00 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
	\$297.00 per season	\$305.00 per season			
Netball Club	\$204.00 per season	\$210.00 per season	Inclusive	Partial	
Other Organisations And Persons	\$235.00 per day	\$245.00 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
Sports Shed	\$65.00 per day	\$65.00 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
RESERVE RENTALS					
Traveling Shows - \$20m P/L Insurance	\$130.00 per day	\$135.00 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
Circuses Or Similar Use			Inclusive	Partial	Must have no less than \$20m P/L Insurance
Euston	\$130.00 per day	\$135.00 per day			
Balranald	\$130.00 per day	\$135.00 per day			
Security Deposit - Refundable If Reserve Left In Tidy Condition	\$294.00	\$300.00	Inclusive	Partial	
Camping Licence	\$8.00 per day	\$8.50 per day	Inclusive	Partial	
Race Meetings (per Meeting)	400	415	Inclusive	Partial	

Swimming Pool								
Entrance fees - All Users	\$3.00	\$3.00	Inclusive	Partial				
Season Tickets								
Single	\$90.00	\$95.00	Inclusive	Partial				
Family	\$150.00	\$155.00	Inclusive	Partial				
PROPERTY RENTALS								
Aerodrome								
Lock up Hangar rentals	\$18.00 /week	\$20.00 /week	Inclusive					
	\$63.00 /month	\$65.00 /month						
	\$420.00 / year	\$435.00 / year						
Library								
Overdue Books	\$3.10	\$3.10	Inclusive					
Lost Membership card	\$6.20	\$6.20	Inclusive					
Membership	No Charge	No Charge	Inclusive					
Connections Larger Than 20mm By Arrangement								
PRIVATE WORKS - ONLY TO BE HIRED	WHEN OPERATED BY A	QUALIFIED SHIRE OPERA	TOR					
Noxious Weeds								
Contract Spraying		To be quoted	Inclusive	Full Cost	If regulatory not GST exempt			
		Quotations to be						
Labour & Plant Hire		obtained at time of work						
Portable Toilets								
Portable Toilets	\$74.40/day or \$103.00/weekend or \$184.00/long weekend	\$100.00day or \$150/weekend or \$200.00/long weekend	Inclusive	Full Cost	Plant No. 450 Rego No. 573877 Plant No. 451 Rego No. 573876			